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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Aaron Tainter, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works

Mike Garza, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: September 10, 2024

Reference:  Consider approval for award of a design contract to Walter P. Moore; for construction
plans of stabilization measures for two sections of streambank along Denton Creek in
Andy Brown West Park; utilizing the Drainage Utility District (DUD) Fund, Fund
Balance, in the amount of $269,500.00; and authorizing the City Manager to sign all
necessary documents.

2040: Sustainable Government

Introduction:

The purpose of this agenda item is to request approval for a design contract to Walter P. Moore for
construction plans of stabilization measures for two sections of streambank along Denton Creek in
Andy Brown West Park; utilizing the Drainage Utility District (DUD) Fund, in the amount of
$269,500; and authorizing the City Manager to sign all necessary documents.

Background:

This project involves designing permanent stabilization measures for two sections of streambank
along Denton Creek in Andy Brown West Park. This erosion is a threat to the concrete trail along the
south of the creek and given that this area of Denton Creek is located on city-owned property, the city
is responsible for maintenance and repair. One of the areas includes the site of a temporary repair
completed this spring where a tree fell into Denton Creek. This project is for design purposes only.
The actual construction of the permanent stabilization measures will be awarded at a subsequent
meeting.

Benefit to the Community:

The streambank stabilization measures will protect the Andy Brown West Park trail facilities, prevent
further erosion and reduce downstream sedimentation allowing the community to continue enjoying
these amenities.



Legal Review:
Standard professional services agreements are periodically reviewed by the City Attorney.

Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal impact of this agenda item is $269,500 from the Drainage Utility District (DUD) Fund,
fund balance.

Recommendation:
The Public Works Department recommends approval of this contract.
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